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To: Hmanalip

Subject: Invitation from E'T] (VOL.o8 ISSUE o4 April 2023)
Dear Researcher,

ET] invites researchers, scholars and authors to submit their original and extended research to publish
in Engineering and Technology Journal (ISSN: 2456-3358) Volume o8 Issue o4. All submitted papers will be peer

reviewed, also published in online and online print versions.

Your article is immediately uploaded to important indexing services such as Google Scholar, ZENODO, INDEX
COPERNICUS and many more.

Mail article to editoretj@everant.org

Direct submission: http://everant.oro/index.php/etj

Deadline for submission: 26 April 2023
Acceptance of Article: 5 to 7 days
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From: Hieryco Manalip

Sent: Thu, 27 Apr 2023 03:05:25 +0800

To: editoretj@everant.org

Cc: ekumaat@unsrat.ac.id

Subject: Article MECHANICAL BEHAVIOUR OF FERROCEMENT LIGHTWEIGHT
BANANA FIBRE CONCRETE UNDER UNIAXIAL BENDING

Attachments: FLWC Banana Fiber.pdf, AT Toooo2.txt

Dear,



From: Hiery

Sent: Sat, 29 Apr 2023 10:34:00 +0800

To: ekumaat@unsrat.ac.id

Subject: Fwd: Re: Your Manuscript Submitted Successfully MANUSCRIPT (ID:ETJVo8lo4-
17)

Importance: Normal

Dari: Hiery <hmanalips2@yahoo.com>

Tanggal: 29 Apr2023 10.31

Subjek: Re: Your Manuscript Submitted Successfully MANUSCRIPT (ID:ET]JVo8log4-17)
Kepada: ET] JOURNAL <journaletj@gmail.com>

Cce:

Dear,
Journal Manager
Engineering and Technology Journal

Everant Journals

Thank you for your information.

We are waiting for your next confirmation.

Best regards,

Ellen Kumaat

Hieryco Manalip

Dept of Civil Engineering,
Sam Ratulangi University.

Manado, Indonesia.

Pada tanggal 27 Apr 2023 14.34, ET] JOURNAL <journaletj@gmail.com> menulis:
Dear Author, :- Hieryco Manalip

We have received your manuscript and it is submitted to the editorial team for a review

pI’OCGSS.

It will take 5-7 working days for completing the initial manuscript review by members

of our initial screening team/review board. You will get a confirmation email once your



manuscript initial review phase completes.

YOUR MANUSCRIPT DETAILS ARE AS FOLLOWS:

JOURNAL NAME: {Engineering And Technology Journal} (ISSN:2456-3358)

MANUSCRIPT TITLE : "'MECHANICAL BEHAVIOUR OF FERROCEMENT
LIGHTWEIGHT BANANA FIBRE CONCRETE UNDER UNIAXTAL
BENDING"

MANUSCRIPT ID :- (ETJVo8lo4-17)
Best Regards

Journal Manager

Engineering and Technology Journal

Everant Journals

http://everant.org/index.php/etj



http://everant.org/index.php/etj

From: Hieryco Manalip

Sent: Mon, 26 Jun 2023 04:16:21 +0co00 (UTC)

To: ekumaat@unsrat.ac.id

Subject: Fw: Article Accepted for Publication (Manuscript ID :ETJ-Vo8lo4-17)
Attachments: copyright.pdf

————— Pesan yang Diteruskan -

Dari: ET] JOURNAL <journaletj@gmail.com>

Kepada: "hmanalips2@yahoo.com” <hmanalips2@yahoo.com>

Terkirim: Kamis, 11 Mei 2023 14.09.18 WITA

Judul: Article Accepted for Publication (Manuscript ID :ET]-Vo8log4-17)

Dear Author, :- Hieryco Manalip

We are pleased to inform you that your article “ MECHANICAL BEHAVIOUR

OF FERROCEMENT LIGHTWEIGHT BANANA FIBRE CONCRETE UNDER
UNIAXIAL BENDING” has been accepted for publication in the current issue of the
journal of ET]J, Pay ASAP article processing fee ( 15 USD) by following the link below.

Payment Link :- http://everant.org/index.php/etj/mod

After receiving the copyright form and publication fee, we will publish your article within

48 working hours.

Best Regards

Journal Manager

Engineering and Technology Journal
Everant Journals

http://everant.org/index.php/etj



http://everant.org/index.php/etj/mod
http://everant.org/index.php/etj

From: Hieryco Manalip

Sent: Mon, 26 Jun 2023 04:15:28 +00c00 (UTC)

To: ekumaat@unsrat.ac.id

Subject: Fw: Reminder for Copyright form and Publication fee
Attachments: copyright.pdf

————— Pesan yang Diteruskan -

Dari: editoretj@everant.org <editoretj@everant.org>

Kepada: "hmanalips2@yahoo.com” <hmanalips2@yahoo.com>
Terkirim: Sabtu, 13 Mei 2023 17.57.34 WITA

Judul: Reminder for Copyright form and Publication fee

Dear Author, :- Hieryco Manalip

Your article ' MECHANICAL BEHAVIOUR OF FERROCEMENT LIGHTWEIGHT BANANA
FIBRE CONCRETE UNDER UNIAXIAL BENDING" is ready for publication in our
journal E'T].

So please send the copyright form and publication fee (15USD) as soon as
possible.

The services that will be provided to you are:-
Our indexing services

certificates

and DOI

Attached below is the payment link:-
Payment Link: http://everant.org/index.php/etj/mod

Please inform us when you're done with the Payment.

Best Regards
Journal Manager

Engineering and Technology Journal

g
Everant Journals

http://everant.org/index.php/etj



http://everant.org/index.php/etj/mod
http://everant.org/index.php/etj

From: Ellen J. Kumaat

Sent: Mon, 15 May 2023 10:46:54 +0800

To: ETJJOURNAL

Cc: Manalip Hieryco

Subject: Re: review journal: ET]Vo8log-17

Attachments: 2- Copyright_ETJVo8log-17.pdf, 1- PUBLICATION FEE_ET]JVo8log4-17.pdf, 3-

FLWC Banana Fiber_ET]Vo8lo4-17.docx

Dear Journal Manager
Engineering and Technology Journal

Everant Journals

Please find attached :
1. Publication Fee ETJVo18104-17, amount USD 15,00 sent to journaletj@gmail.com

2. Copyright Status Form Everant Journals.

3. Full Manuscript and the Statement of No Conflict of Interest at the end of Manuscript.
Thank you for your kind cooperation

Regards,

Prof. Ellen Joan KUMAAT.
Prof. Hieryco MANALIP.
Sam Ratulangi University,

Manado - INDONESIA.

Pada tanggal Min, 14 Mei 2023 pukul 00.38 ET] JOURNAL <journaletj@gmail.com> menulis:

Dear Author, :- Hieryco Manalip

Your article ' MECHANICAL BEHAVIOUR
OF FERROCEMENT LIGHTWEIGHT BANANA FIBRE CONCRETE UNDER
UNIAXTAL BENDING" is ready for publication in our journal ETT.

So please send the copyright form and publication fee (15USD) as soon as possible.

The services that will be provided to you are:-

Our indexing services


mailto:journaletj@gmail.com
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

http://everant.org/index.php/et]

On Tue, May 9, 2023 at 5:12 PM Ellen J. Kumaat <eckumaat@unsrat.ac.id> wrote:
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

Pada tanggal Sel, 9 Mei 2023 pukul 13.14 ET] JOURNAL <journaletj@gmail.com> menulis:
Dear Author,

Your article is under review Process .
Thanks & Regards
Everant Journal

ET]


http://everant.org/index.php/etj/mod
http://everant.org/index.php/etj
mailto:ekumaat@unsrat.ac.id
mailto:journaletj@gmail.com




From: Ellen J. Kumaat

Sent: Tue, 16 May 2023 06:54:28 +0800

To: ETJJOURNAL

Cc: Manalip Hieryco

Subject: Re: review journal: ET]Vo8log-17
Attachments: 1- PUBLICATION FEE_ET]Vo8log-17.pdf
Dear,

Journal Manager

Engineering and Technology Journal

g
Everant Journals

Appreciated for your information.

Please find attached the payment through your link for our article, MECHANICAL BEHAVIOR OF
FERROCEMENT LIGHTWEIGHT BANANA FIBER CONCRETE UNDER UNIAXIAL
BENDING" with MANUSCRIPT ID : ET]V o8lo4-17.

We are waiting for your confirmation.

Regards,

Ellen Kumaat

Hieryco Manalip

Dept of Civil Engineering,
Sam Ratulangi University.

Manado, Indonesia.

Pada tanggal Sen, 15 Mei 2023 pukul 21.13 ET] JOURNAL <journaletj@gmail.com> menulis:
Dear Author

We cannot receive the email id on which you have paid, then please withdraw that

payment.

We are providing you the link, you pay through this link.

Paypal Link: http://everant.org/index.php/etj/mod

PR
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http://everant.org/index.php/etj/mod

Thanks & Regards
ET]

On Mon, May 15, 2023 at 12:18 PM Ellen J. Kumaat <ekumaat@unsrat.ac.id> wrote:

Dear Journal Manager
Engineering and Technology Journal

Everant Journals

Appreciate for your quick response.

Waiting for online publication in 48 working hours then.

Kind regards,
Prof. Ellen KUMAAT
Prof. Hieryco MANALIP

Pada tanggal Sen, 15 Mei 2023 14.44, ET] JOURNAL <journaletj@gmail.com> menulis:
Dear Author :- Ellen Kumaat

We received your copyright form and processed your article for online publication.

It will be online within 48 Working hours. If not then feel free to contact us.

Best Regards

Journal Manager

Engineering and Technology Journal
Everant Journals

http://everant.org/index.php/etj

On Mon, May 15,2023 at 8:17 AM Ellen J. Kumaat <ekumaat@unsrat.ac.id> wrote:

Dear Journal Manager
Engineering and Technology Journal

Everant Journals

Please find attached :
1. Publication Fee ETJVo18104-17, amount USD 135,00 sent to journaletj@gmail.com

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

Pada tanggal Min, 14 Mei 2023 pukul 00.38 ET] JOURNAL <journaletj@gmail.com>

menulis:

Dear Author, :- Hieryco Manalip

Your article ' MECHANICAL BEHAVIOUR
OF FERROCEMENT LIGHTWEIGHT BANANA FIBRE CONCRETE
UNDER UNIAXIAL BENDING is ready for publication in our journal ET].

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

On Tue, May 9, 2023 at 5:12 PM Ellen J. Kumaat <ekumaat@unsrat.ac.id> wrote:
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

Pada tanggal Sel, 9 Mei 2023 pukul 13.14 ET] JOURNAL <journaletj@gmail.com>
menulis:

Dear Author,

Your article is under review Process .
Thanks & Regards
Everant Journal

ET]J


http://everant.org/index.php/etj
mailto:ekumaat@unsrat.ac.id
mailto:journaletj@gmail.com

From: Hieryco Manalip

Sent: Mon, 26 Jun 2023 04:14:19 +ocoo (UTC)
To: ekumaat@unsrat.ac.id
Subject: Fw: Congratulations article published (Manuscript ID:ETJVo8lo4-17)

————— Pesan yang Diteruskan -

Dari: ET] JOURNAL <journaletj@gmail.com>

Kepada: "hmanalips2@yahoo.com” <hmanalips2@yahoo.com>

Terkirim: Selasa, 16 Mei 2023 13.41.41 WITA

Judul: Congratulations article published (Manuscript ID:ET]Vo8log-17)

Dear Author, :- Hieryco Manalip

Congratulations.....Your article ' MECHANICAL BEHAVIOUR OF FERROCEMENT
LIGHTWEIGHT BANANA FIBRE CONCRETE UNDER UNIAXIAL

BENDING " is published in our May issue. please check the links.

Article Details:

May Issue :- http://everant.org/index.php/etj/issue/view/164

Article link :- http://everant.org/index.php/etj/article /view/9o8

Article DOI :- https://doi.org/10.47191 /etj/v8i5.06

Article PDF :- http://everant.ore/index.php/etj/article/view/908/633

Google Scholar
links :- https://scholar.coogle.com/citations? view_op=view_citation&hl=en&user=HKbP
40cAAAA]&cstart=20&pagesize=8o&citation_for_view=HKbP40cAAAA]:OYdC8ugCj1

oC

Indexcopernicus Link

:- https://journals.indexcopernicus.com/search/articlerarticleld=3603063

Zenodo Link :- https://zenodo.org/record/7939676#.ZGMV{HZBzIU
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

Sent: Mon, 26 Jun 2023 04:14:49 +ocoo (UTC)
To: ekumaat@unsrat.ac.id

Subject: Fw: Regarding E-Certificate

Attachments: Hieryco Manalip.pdf, Ellen Joan Kumaat.pdf

————— Pesan yang Diteruskan -

Dari: ET] JOURNAL <journaletj@gmail.com>

Kepada: "hmanalips2@yahoo.com” <hmanalips2@yahoo.com>
Terkirim: Selasa, 16 Mei 2023 13.42.23 WITA

Judul: Regarding E-Certificate

Dear Author, :- Hieryco Manalip

Please find the attached file of the E-Certificate.

Best Regards

Journal Manager

Engineering and Technology Journal
Everant Journals
http://everant.org/index.php/etj
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